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Re: True Anomaly, Inc. – Update to Application for Special Temporary Authority  
 ELS File No. 2110-EX-ST-2022 
 
 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 

Pursuant to Section 1.65 of the Federal Communications Commission’s (“Commission”) rules, 
47 C.F.R. § 1.65, True Anomaly, Inc. (“True Anomaly”) hereby updates certain information 
furnished in connection with the above-referenced application for special temporary authority to 
launch and operate the Jackal space vehicles as part of the Demo-1 mission.1  
 
In the Application, True Anomaly noted the Demo-1 mission was scheduled to launch as part of 
SpaceX’sTransporter-9 mission scheduled for October 2023.2  Due to unexpected supply chain 
delays, the Demo-1 mission is now expected to launch as part of the Transporter-10 mission 
scheduled for February 2024.  Accordingly, True Anomaly now seeks special temporary 
authority for six months, for a period commencing on February 1, 2024. 
 
No other information in support of the Application has changed.  Please do not hesitate to 
contact me with any questions regarding this matter. 

 
1 See ELS File No. 2110-EX-ST-2022 (the “Application”).   
2 Application, Mission Description at 2. 
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Very truly yours, 
 

 
 
Douglas A. Svor 
for SHEPPARD, MULLIN, RICHTER & HAMPTON LLP 
 
Counsel to True Anomaly 

 
 
cc: Anthony Serafini, OET 

Leann Nguyen, OET 


